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FW: C14-84-022(RCA) - Riata Restrictive Covenant Amendment

From Sirwaitis, Sherri <Sherri.Sirwaitis@austintexas.gov>
Date Mon 4/7/2025 10:42 AM
To Harden, Joi <Joi.Harden@austintexas.gov>; Thomas, Eric <Eric.Thomas@austintexas.gov>; Land Use Liaison

<LandUseLiaison@austintexas.gov>
Cc Bonds, Haley <Haley.Bonds@austintexas.gov>; Maddoux, Steven <Steven.Maddoux@austintexas.gov>;

Urteaga, AJ <AJ.Urteaga@austintexas.gov>

Hello all,

Please see the postponement request below for item #49 to April 24, 2025 by the applicant.

Thanks,

Sherri Sirwaitis
Planner Principal, Current Planning Division
Planning Department
512-974-3057
sherri.sirwaitis@austintexas.gov

Please note: E-mail correspondence to and from the City of Austin is subject to required disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act.

From: Michele Haussmann <michele@landusesolutionstx.com>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 10:14 AM
To: Sirwaitis, Sherri <Sherri.Sirwaitis@austintexas.gov>; Dylan Coons <dylan@landusesolutionstx.com>; Laurie
Kaplan <laurie@landusesolutionstx.com>
Subject: RE: C14-84-022(RCA) - Riata Restrictive Covenant Amendment

External Email - Exercise Caution

Hello Sherri.  I hope you’re having a nice day!

We need to postpone the RC amendment item on the City Council agenda again due to the requirement to
obtain two additional property owner’s signatures on the document.  I sent letters to the property owners
and am waiting on a response.  Please postpone to April 24th.

Respectfully,
M

Michele Haussmann
PRINCIPAL
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